MINUTES OF MEETING HELD DECEMBER 16, 1975.

COUNCIL MET IN REGULAR SESSION, MAYOR JACK MURRAY PRESIDING.

COUNCILMEN PRESENT:

AVICOLA, BANKSON, BARKER, BOGLE, CHESNUTT, DAVIES, KAEHLER, LA TURNER, HANSBRAUGH

COUNCILMEN ABSENT:

JAY

MOTION WAS MADE BY AVICOLA AND SECONDED BY HANSBRAUGH THAT THE MINUTES OF COUNCIL MEETING HELD DECEMBER 2 AND PUBLIC HEARING MINUTES HELD DECEMBER 9 BE A PPROVED AS AMENDED. MOTION CARRIED.

THE FOLLOWING CEREAL MALT BEVERAGE LICENSE APPLICATIONS WERE PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL.

ELKS LODGE- MOTION WAS MADE BY BANKSON AND SECONDED BY AVICOIA THAT THE APPLICATION BE ACCEPTED. MOTION CARRIED WITH 1 NAY (LA TURNER)

FREDS GO-GO- MOTION WAS MADE BY BANKSON AND SECONDED BY AVICOLA THAT THE APPLICATION BE ACCEPTED. MOTION CARRIED WITH 1 NAY (LA TURNER)

GREEN PARROT-MOTION WAS MADE BY HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY BANKSON THAT THE APPLICATION BE ACCEPTED. MOTION CARRIED WITH 1 NAY (LA TURNER)

DUCK INN- MOTION WAS MADE BY AVICOLA AND SECONDED BY BANKSON THAT THE APPLICATION BE ACCEPTED. MOTION CARRIED WITH 1 NAY (LA TURNER)

GOLDEN HAWK-MOTION WAS MADE BY HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY AVICOLA THAT THE APPLICATION BE ACCEPTED. MOTION CARRIED WITH 1 NAY (LA TURNER)

BUCKS RECREATION-MOTION WAS MADE BY HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY AVICOLA THAT THE APPLICATION BE ACCEPTED. MOTION CARRIED WITH 1 NAY (LA TURNER)

BILL'S SELF SERVE- MOTION WAS MADE BY AVICOIA AND SECONDED BY BANKSON THAT THE APPLICATION BE ACCEPTED. MOTION CARRIED WITH 1 NAY (LA TURNER)

MOTION WAS MADE BY HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY BANKS ON TO TRANSFER \$8,294.73 FROM REVENUE SHARING TO THE GENERAL ACCOUNT. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY KAEHLER AND SECONDED BY AVICOIA THAT PAYROLL AND APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE 75-27 AND C.D.B.G. ORDINANCE 75-6 BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BANKSON AND SECONDED BY LA TURNER TO REAPPOINT PAUL DULEY TO THE HOUSING AUTHORITY BOARD FOR A PERIOD OF 4 YEARS. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY AVICOIA TO ADOPT THE NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE, THE SOUTHERN STANDARD PLUMBING CODE, AND THE SOUTHERN STANDARD BUILDING CODE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY AVICOLA AND SECONDED BY DAVIES FOR THE PURCHASE OF THREE COPIES OF EACH CODE LISTED ABOVE. MOTION CARRIED.

MR. VIRGIL WHITE WAS PRESENT AT THE MEETING AND PRESENTED A CONTRACT HE HAD WITH TROY MILLER FOR SALVAGE RIGHTS AT THE CITY DUMP. CITY ATTORNEY GEORGE HERRELSON SAID HE WOULD CONTACT THE ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE FOR ADVISE AND HIS ANSWER RETURNED AT THE NEXT MEETING.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BANKSON AND SECONDED BY AVICOLA THAT ORDIANANCE #973 PERTAINING TO CARELESS DRIVING BE APPROVED. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BOGLE AND SECONDED BY DAVIES THAT MAYOR MURRAY BE AUTHORIZED TO TAKE NECESSARY STEPS FOR LIABILITY INSURANCE COVERING PERSONS AND PROPERTY AT THE HULCHER BUILDING FOR THE PURPOSE OF A YOUTH CENTER. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY LA TURNER THAT MARY ANN LITTLE PERPARE A DRAFT ON THE 2ND YEAR FUNDING OF THE C.D. GRANT AND PRESENT IT TO THE COUNCIL AT THE NEXT MEETING. MOTION CARRIED.

MAYOR MURRAY DECLARED THE MEETING ADJOURNED. MOTION CARRIED BY STANDING.

ACK MURRAY, MAYOR

ACK LA TURNER, CITY CLERK